
		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Standard message concatenation

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What is the CONOPS for this action?  What is the maximum number of messages which must be concatenated?  By what amount of time can one message be separated from another and still be required to be concatenated?  Which requirements describe the sources and sinks for such messages?  Which requirement defines the operator interaction for setting up and controlling this capability?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:        13            PARAGRAPH:  3.1.3.1.1.c

PAGE NUMBER:        137          PARAGRAPH:  6.1.2

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
What is the CONOPS for this action?
Answer:  The purpose of concatenation is to allow the System to send and receive long block-loads of data, given the 960 Kbits per second datalink network transmission rate (TCTS-DLT-1).

What is the maximum number of messages which must be concatenated?
Answer:  Government has not defined the maximum number of messages required to provide the Contractor flexibility in System design.

By what amount of time can one message be separated from another and still be required to be concatenated?  
Answer:  Government has not defined the amount of time between messages to send and receive long block-loads of data to provide Contractor’s flexibility in System design.

Which requirements describe the sources and sinks for such messages?
Answer:  There are no specific sources and sinks.  Any node can be a source while any node can be a sink. 

Which requirement defines the operator interaction for setting up and controlling this capability?
Answer:  There are several requirements that specify when a User selects this capability:  TCTS-DLT-341 and TCTS-DLT-10.

	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-23

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14





		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Message rates

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What operational training need requires each of these specific data rates? These rates are design specific.  They are those implemented on a specific test datalink.  Most of the rates are not needed for a training datalink.  Will alternate designs which fulfill the training requirements be acceptable?



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:       14             PARAGRAPH:  3.1.3.4.a

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What operational training need requires each of these specific data rates?
Answer:  Data rates provided in the specification are required to support Fleet training requirements.  The Navy Aviation Simulation Master Plan (NASMP) and Policy IV for Navy Continuous Training Environment (NCTE) sets the requirement to Link NCTE to all training ranges and upgrade range infrastructure to support new ground station equipment allowing for LVC and debrief capability.  Integration of TCTS Inc II with the NCTE will require message rate higher than 10 Hz.  In Addition, the 100 Hz rate will allow block downloads of recorded data when operating in a shipboard carrier environment where access to an AS DRD can only occur when spotting the aircraft in an area that allows spreading of wings or the use of a stand when the wings are folded.  Without the higher data rate for downloading data, access to the AS DRD during flight operations would require changes in carrier CONOPS

Will alternate designs which fulfill the training requirements be acceptable?
Answer:  Government has not specified a design, only a message rate.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-24

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Control of security channel data rates

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Does this requirement mean that a given DL message can be given a different rate in each security channel?

What is the training CONOPS for this type of action?  The premise of this requirement assumes a specific security architecture.  The rates should be governed by that needed for simulation fidelity to prevent negative training, not classification level.






	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:       15             PARAGRAPH:  3.1.3.4.b,d

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:  

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Does this requirement mean that a given DL message can be given a different rate in each security channel?
Answer:  Yes 

What is the training CONOPS for this type of action?
Answer:  This supports a MILS CONOPS.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-25

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Meaning of “multiple” operating frequencies

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Does “multiple” refer to the many possible center frequencies across each band that each of two carrier frequencies might be set to (as contemplated in 3.1.3.5.m), or does it refer to the two frequencies in 3.1.3.5.b themselves (and multiple means two)?  Please clarify intent.





	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         15           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.3.5.a,b,m

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:   

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Does “multiple” refer to the many possible center frequencies across each band that each of two carrier frequencies might be set to (as contemplated in 3.1.3.5.m), or does it refer to the two frequencies in 3.1.3.5.b themselves (and multiple means two)?  
Answer:  In this requirement multiple means two operating frequencies across the band at the same time.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-26

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Total occupied bandwidth

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Does the 1.6 MHz now (vice previous version of specification) refer to total occupied bandwidth, or to that of each of the two frequencies in 3.1.3.5.b (and total is 3.2 MHz, non-contiguous)?







	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         15           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.3.5.c

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Does the 1.6 MHz now (vice previous version of specification) refer to total occupied bandwidth, or to that of each of the two frequencies in 3.1.3.5.b (and total is 3.2 MHz, non-contiguous)?
Answer:  Each carrier frequency occupies 1.6 MHz.  The two Frequencies will occupy 3.2 MHz, non-contiguous.




	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-27

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Antenna(s) selection capability

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Is there an unstated requirement for dual or multiple antennas on all PS versions?  Please provide clarification for each PS type per aircraft.  If the use of this mechanism is being permitted by the requirement, will the aircraft using IMs be modified to support (potentially 6 separate antennas; 3 bands, upper/lower or left/right)?  How does this apply to ship body shadowing for the SGS?  Please clarify intent.



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:        15            PARAGRAPH:  3.1.3.5.f

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Is there an unstated requirement for dual or multiple antennas on all PS versions?
Answer:  The Government is not specifying that dual or multiple are a requirement. However, there is potential for multiple antennas based on the contractor’s System design to satisfy datalink performance requirements.

Please provide clarification for each PS type per aircraft.
Answer:  As an example, the current TCTS Inc I AS uses one of three antennas.  The Internal Mount developed during Inc I used one antenna.  The USAF AS used at European ranges replaces the three AS L-Band antennas with three S-Band antennas.

If the use of this mechanism is being permitted by the requirement, will the aircraft using IMs be modified to support (potentially 6 separate antennas; 3 bands, upper/lower or left/right)?
Answer:  No, aircraft will not be modified to add additional antennas.  The TCTS-DLT-131 requirement was updated to read as follows.  “The DLT shall have a function to select an antenna for message reliability.”

How does this apply to ship body shadowing for the SGS?
Answer:  The number of required antennas for the SGS depends on Contractor’s System design.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-28

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Frequency band coverage

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Must this be accomplished with one set of hardware installed or may components be swapped out for different bands?



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:   15            PARAGRAPH: 3.1.3.5.g-i

PAGE NUMBER:                   PARAGRAPH: 

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Must this be accomplished with one set of hardware installed or may components be swapped out for different bands?

Answer:  Government will not direct vendor design.  PS L-Band and S-Band WRAs could be swapped in/out without any modifications to the PS providing that they have the same form, fit, and function.  It is expected that the JSF IM will incorporate common PS components to the maximum extent possible to provide L-Band and S-Band coverage given JSF unique requirements.  Aircraft specific installation information will be provided in updated SPS and SOW.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-29

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  PS-to-GS datalink range

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Requirements 3.1.3.7.c and 3.1.3.7.f appear to be duplicates.  Is there some difference to which the contractor should be made aware?




	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:          16       PARAGRAPH: 3.1.3.7.c,f

PAGE NUMBER:                      PARAGRAPH:  

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Requirements 3.1.3.7.c and 3.1.3.7.f appear to be duplicates.  Is there some difference to which the contractor should be made aware?
Answer:  The requirements have been updated.  TCTS-KPP-216 requirement is downlink from PS to RRU and TCTS-DLT-15 requirement is for uplink from RRU to PS.

The PS to a single RRU subsystem direct datalink shall provide not less than 90% connectivity (error-free receipt of 90% of all messages) at a LOS range of not less than125 nmi.  (TCTS-KPP-216)
The RRU subsystem to PS direct datalink shall provide not less than 90% connectivity (error-free receipt of 90% of all messages) at a LOS range of not less than125 nmi.  (TCTS-DLT-15)


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-30

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  Multiple relays

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What is the purpose of limiting the number of relays to, “no greater than three levels of relays” rather than no fewer than three relays?  




	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:          16       PARAGRAPH: 3.1.3.7.g
  
PAGE NUMBER:                      PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What is the purpose of limiting the number of relays to, “no greater than three levels of relays” rather than no fewer than three relays?  

Answer:  The government wants to limit the number of DL relays to meet maximum DL range requirements.  Each relay has the potential to reduce DL reliability and increases training scenario complexity by requiring more participants to be within LOS to relay information. 



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-31

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  Selectable Relay Function

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Is the selectable “number of relays” of this requirement intended to be a maximum number of relays, a minimum number of relays, or a mandatory number of relays?

Is this selectability intended to be for the entire datalink (i.e., all participants and relay units), by individual PS and/or RRU, or some other scope of application? 



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:          16       PARAGRAPH: 3.1.3.7.h
  
PAGE NUMBER:                     PARAGRAPH:  

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Is the selectable “number of relays” of this requirement intended to be a maximum number of relays, a minimum number of relays, or a mandatory number of relays?
Answer:  The selectable “number of relays” is intended be the System maximum.  Requirement modified an now reads:
3.1.3.7.h  The datalink relay function shall be selectable (on or off, and the maximum number of relays) at pre-mission setup.  (TCTS-DLT-704)

Is this selectability intended to be for the entire datalink (i.e., all participants and relay units), by individual PS and/or RRU, or some other scope of application?
Answer:  Selectability of relays is by individual PS and/or RRU.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-32

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  Network Control

	SPECIFIC QUESTION: 
What are the start and end conditions for measuring one second in this requirement?




	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:   16             PARAGRAPH: 3.1.3.8.c,d

PAGE NUMBER:                    PARAGRAPH:  

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What are the start and end conditions for measuring one second in this requirement?
Answer:  The one second requirement has been deleted.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-33

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  RRU Relay

	SPECIFIC QUESTION: 
The relay rate for an RRU would have to be near 10Hz to support the fidelity of the weapons simulations. Given that there could be 20 RRUs, this could require significant datalink bandwidth. Is this use of the datalink bandwidth intended by this requirement? What is the CONOPS for an RRU relay?





	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:   17             PARAGRAPH: 3.1.3.8.i

PAGE NUMBER:                    PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Is this use of the datalink bandwidth intended by this requirement?
Answer:  Yes, the TCTS System shall provide a method to deliver relayed data at configured updates.  Datalink message throughput for relayed nodes will affect overall airborne network message throughput.

What is the training CONOPS for an RRU relay?
Answer:  The CONOPS for an RRU relay is to increase range coverage.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-34

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: Data time of creation accuracy

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What is the training CONOPS for the use of timestamps with accuracy of 1 microsecond?  The maximum rate of TSPI is specified to be 50Hz. A 1 microsecond timestamp of a 50 Hz Kalman filter output has no mathematical meaning.  Please clarify intent.




	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:        17            PARAGRAPH:  3.1.3.9.c

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Answer:  Requirement has been clarified to reflect Navy and US Air Force training requirements of 1 millisecond.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-35

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: validity time stamp

	SPECIFIC QUESTION: 
Requirement 3.1.3.9.d states “The validity time stamp shall use GPS time. (TCTS-DLT-838)”
3.1.3.9 indicates that the validity time stamp is to use GPS time. What is the expectation during operations in a GPS denied environment?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:  17                 PARAGRAPH: 3.1.3.9.d

PAGE NUMBER:                       PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
What is the expectation during operations in a GPS denied environment?
Answer:  The expectation during operations in a GPS denied environment is to maintain a validity time stamp accuracy to 1 millisecond.  The requirements, now 3.1.3.9.c, has been clarified to read:
Non-TSPI and TSPI data shall be validity time stamped in no greater than one millisecond from data creation.  (TCTS-DLT-836)


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-36

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14







		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Validation of SCA Waveform and Datalink

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The verification methods stipulated for the 3.1.3.11 requirement is Test per the Verification Cross Reference Matrix Table 4-1.  Is the requirement that the TCTS Inc II datalink (radio and waveform) be evaluated by external SCA certification office during validation (JTEL)?  Is a verification method of Test consistent with ‘conformance’?


 

	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:    18           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.3.11

PAGE NUMBER:                    PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Is the requirement that the TCTS Inc II datalink (radio and waveform) be evaluated by external SCA certification office during validation (JTEL)?
Currently the government is not requiring the contractor to provide an external SCA certification office (JTEL) verification.  However, the Government reserves the right to change this tasking prior to release of the final RFP.

Is a verification method of Test consistent with ‘conformance’?
Answer:  No, the verification method of Test is not consistent with verifying conformance to the SCA standard.  The verification methods stipulated for the 3.1.3.11 requirement is by analysis and examination per the Verification Cross Reference Matrix Table 4-1.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-37

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Nature of GPS jammer

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:

Please explicitly define how GPS denied conditions will be accomplished. What specific frequency band(s) will the jammer use?  What is the Effective Radiated Power (ERP)?  What is the modulation type?  What is the closest approach distance to a jammer?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         18           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.4.1.b

PAGE NUMBER:         18           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.4.2

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Please explicitly define how GPS denied conditions will be accomplished?

Answer:  The contractor should assume that all GPS frequencies and other Global Satellite Navigation systems will be jammed and services non-accessible.  Information related to ERP, modulation types used for denial of services, and location of jammer to aircraft is controlled sensitive information.  Jammed frequencies will be those that GPS and other Global Satellite Navigation System operate on.  Denial of services accomplished with ground and airborne jammers.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-38

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/15/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: GPS-denied effect area

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What are the length, width, and altitude range over which GPS-denied conditions will occur?  



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         18           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.4.2

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What is the length, width, and altitude range over which GPS-denied conditions will occur?

Answer:  The intent of this requirement is to have boundary limitations.  The requirement states that a pod shall be able to calculate TSPI for 45 minutes in a GPS denied state after initialization (e.g. jammed from the ground for 45 minutes.)



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-39

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14







		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: NDWS accuracy

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
How is the contractor to fulfill this requirement, especially using a Test verification method, when the accuracy is determined by the GFI weapon simulation?



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         24           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.5.1.u

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

How is the contractor to fulfill this requirement, especially using a Test verification method, when the accuracy is determined by the GFI weapon simulation?

Answer:  Contractor is not responsible for the accuracy of GFI simulations.  The contractor is responsible to provide the same NDWS results as the model after System integration.  Verification method is described by 4.3.1.5.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-40

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14







		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Target pairing function

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Is the target pairing function provided by the GFI simulations (vice contractor provided SW)?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:        24            PARAGRAPH:  3.1.5.1.1.a

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Is the target pairing function provided by the GFI simulations (vice contractor provided SW)?

Answer:  The contract actor’s System design shall determine how to meet the target-pairing requirement.  It will not be GFI.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-41

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14







		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Operator control of TSPI

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What is the meaning of “control” in the context of this requirement?



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:    19                PARAGRAPH: 3.1.4.3.f

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What is the meaning of “control” in the context of this requirement?

Answer:  Control means that the operator can select the update rate for data appropriate for the enclave security level.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-42

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Weapon interaction with LAPs

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What guarantee is there that the state vector for non-instrumented participants (LAPs) will have the accuracy and update rate necessary for simulation fidelity?  This goes deeper than just position since target attitude will affect perceived cross section for the weapon and damage assessment.  Section 6.4.40 defines LAPs as non-interacting.


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         24           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.5.2.c

PAGE NUMBER:         190         PARAGRAPH: 6.4.40

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What guarantee is there that the state vector for non-instrumented participants (LAPs) will have the accuracy and update rate necessary for simulation fidelity?  

Answer:  Contractor is not responsible for weapon SIM errors caused by LAP inaccuracies or update rates.

Section 6.4.40 defines LAPs as non-interacting.

Answer:  LAP definition has been updated.  Section 6 is for information only and does not establish requirements.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-43

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: CGTS Threat stimulation

	SPECIFIC QUESTION: 
What is the meaning of ‘and stimulate’ in the context of this requirement? How are we to ‘stimulate’ a CGTS emitter?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:     24              PARAGRAPH: 3.1.5.2.e

PAGE NUMBER                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What is the meaning of ‘and stimulate’ in the context of this requirement? 
How are we to ‘stimulate’ a CGTS emitter?

Answer:  This requirement has been updated to:
3.1.5.2.e.	The PS shall execute CGTS threat emitter simulations and provide data required to meet system and interface requirements for the F/A-18 ALR-67 IAW Interface Control Document ICD-F/A-18-188 Rev B, and MDC 91B0338 Rev G.  (TCTS-SIM-322)


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-44

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  S/A Weapon Sims

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Do requirements 3.1.5.2.h and 3.1.5.2.j refer only to the simulations of Table 3-4?  If so, the reference should be added to the requirements.



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:          25       PARAGRAPH: 3.1.5.2.h,j
 
PAGE NUMBER:                     PARAGRAPH:  

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Do requirements 3.1.5.2.h and 3.1.5.2.j refer only to the simulations of Table 3-4?  

Answer:  Requirement 3.1.5.2.h refers to Table 3-4, which changed to Table IV in subsequent revisions.
Requirement 3.1.5.2.j refers to all three tables.  Requirements have been clarified to include table references.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-45

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Constructive threat capability

	SPECIFIC QUESTION: 
Requirement 3.1.5.2.k states “The GS ECE and CGTS function shall have constructive (see 6.4.8) threat (see 6.4.82) capabilities. (TCTS-SIM-712)”

What are the constructive threat capabilities required in 3.1.5.2.k? 


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:     25              PARAGRAPH: 3.1.5.2.k

PAGE NUMBER:                       PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Requirement 3.1.5.2.k states:  “The GS ECE and CGTS function shall have constructive (see 6.4.8) threat (see 6.4.82) capabilities.  (TCTS-SIM-712)”.  What are the constructive threat capabilities required in 3.1.5.2.k?

Answer:  Requirement has been clarified:

SPS requirement clarification:
3.1.5.2.k.	The GS ECE and CGTS function shall have constructive (see 6.4.8) threat (see 6.4.82) capabilities as provide by the Next Generation Threat System (NGTS).  (TCTS-SIM-712)


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-46

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

	CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: NGTS

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What are the commands that NGTS sends to HAPs and LAPs? Will the NGTS IRS be made available prior to issuing final RFP? It is not included in Section 2 of the specification.

Referenced requirement:
The GS shall be able to send NGTS synthetic threat messages and commands to HAPs (see 6.4.20) and LAPs (see 6.4.28) IAW the NGTS IRS. (TCTS-SIM-743) 


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:          25          PARAGRAPH: 3.1.5.3.a

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

	GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
What are the commands that NGTS sends to HAPs and LAPs? 
Answer:  NGTS documentation identifies the specific commands to send and will be provided with the RFP.

Will the NGTS IRS be made available prior to issuing final RFP? 
Answer:  NGTS IRS will be provided as GFI for the RFP.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-47

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  GS Threats

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The use of the terminology, “no fewer than” in these requirements, strictly speaking, means that one is not allowed to perform the operation with fewer than the specified number.  Is that the intent?  Believe use of “at least” in place of “no fewer than” better describes the Navy’s intent.


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:          26       PARAGRAPH: 3.1.5.5.b-d
   
PAGE NUMBER:                     PARAGRAPH:  

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

The use of the terminology, “no fewer than” in these requirements, strictly speaking, means that one is not allowed to perform the operation with fewer than the specified number.  Is that the intent?  

Answer: The term “no fewer than” provides the minimum System requirement. The Government does not intend to update the verbiage at this time.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-48

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: GS Threats

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What are the command messages to be sent to the EW Server or NGTS? 

What command messages are to be sent from the EW Server and NGTS to the PS?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:     26              PARAGRAPH:  3.1.5.5.f

PAGE NUMBER:                       PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What are the command messages to be sent to the EW Server or NGTS?
Answer:  The command messages to be sent will be provided as GFI when RFP is released.

What command messages are to be sent from the EW Server and NGTS to the PS?
Answer:  The command messages to be sent will be provided as GFI when RFP is released.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-49

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/17/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: TSPI Capabilities

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What is the CONOPS for use of the PSE for post mission support as referenced in TCTS-TSPI-43?

Raw GPS and filter residuals create a very large amount of data.  Depending on sensor or measurement data selected, the time for DRD download, post mission merge and time to debrief could be increased.
 

	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:    19           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.4.3.b 

PAGE NUMBER:                   PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What is the CONOPS for use of the PSE for post mission support as referenced in TCTS-TSPI-43?

Answer:  This is a configuration setting and not related to post mission processing.  The CONOPS for using the PSE for post-mission support of TSPI data allows utilizing the PSE as a miniature, scaled down GS.  This capability provides an alternate solution for a PGS with Live Monitor to fulfill a USAF requirement.  When using the PSE as a GS, it is not a subsystem to support maintenance and its associated CONOPS.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-50

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






	
	SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Selection of sensor and measurement data/need for raw GPS data/50Hz TSPI

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Please define which sensor and measurement data this refers to.  What is the CONOPS for the user being able to select sensor and measurement data for TSPI calculation?  What is the need for raw GPS data in an ACMI system?  What is the need for 50Hz TSPI data in an ACMI system?  Which weapon simulations require this data rate?

	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:  19                 PARAGRAPH: 3.1.4.3.b-d

PAGE NUMBER:                       PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Please define which sensor and measurement data this refers to.
Answer:  The system should allow user selection between different GPS/TSPI sensor measurement sources such as the Host Aircraft TSPI sensor source or the internal GPS/TSPI sensor source.

What is the CONOPS for the user being able to select sensor and measurement data for TSPI calculation?
Answer:  The CONOPS for this requirement is to allow the user to select the most reliable TSPI source.

What is the need for raw GPS data in an ACMI system?
Answer: The need for raw GPS data is post-mission data processing in the event the pod does not track and for future training in a GPS denied environment, particularly with training simulators.

What is the need for 50Hz TSPI data in an ACMI system?
Answer:  A requirement clarification reflects a 20Hz rate.  A 20 Hz rate requirement derives from the Navy Aviation Simulation Master Plan (NASMP) and Policy IV for Navy Continuous Training Environment (NCTE) set the requirement to link NCTE to all training ranges and upgrade range infrastructure to support new ground station equipment allowing for LVC and debrief capability.

Which weapon simulations require this data rate?
Answer: There are no current weapon simulations requiring a 50 Hz TSPI rate at this time.  However, aircraft simulators require and produce a 20 Hz navigation state vector of the aircrafts Time, Space, and Position.  Integration of aircraft simulators, as part of NASMP NCTE , with the training ranges require 20 Hz TSPI form PSs.

	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-51

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14





		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  Missing Table Reference

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
3.1.5.1.o is missing a Table reference number.  “…listed in Table 3-2 and Table that are dependent….”

What Table(s) are supposed to be referenced?



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:          23       PARAGRAPH: 3.1.5.1.o
   
PAGE NUMBER:                     PARAGRAPH:  

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What Table(s) are supposed to be referenced?

Answer:  Requirement corrected for the administrative error.  SPS was updated.to Table II and Table III.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-52

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: NGTS interaction with LAPs

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Paragraph 6.4.40 does not guarantee any path in the direction from the GS to the LAP.  What is the CONOPS for how 3.1.5.3.a is to be fulfilled for LAPs?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:          25          PARAGRAPH:  3.1.5.3.a

PAGE NUMBER:          188          PARAGRAPH: 6.4.28

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What is the CONOPS for how 3.1.5.3.a is to be fulfilled for LAPs?

Answer:  The NGTS requirement to send threat messages and commands to LAPs was removed.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-53

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14







		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  PS Constructive Threat Simulations

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
As written, this requirement says the PS may not simulate fewer than 30 constructive threats, even if there are not 30 or more threats presented to the PS.  Is that the intent?  Is the intent that these be at least 30 simultaneous threats?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:          25       PARAGRAPH: 3.1.5.4
   
PAGE NUMBER:                     PARAGRAPH:  

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

As written, this requirement says the PS may not simulate fewer than 30 constructive threats, even if there are not 30 or more threats presented to the PS.  Is that the intent?
Answer:  No, the intent is for the System maximum loading requirement.

Is the intent that these be at least 30 simultaneous threats?
Answer:  No, the intent is for the System maximum loading requirement.

The requirement now reads:
The PS shall simulate no fewer than 15 CGTS messages every update cycle from no fewer than 30 ECE sites when connected via a digital interface, with the host aircraft during the autonomous operation (see 6.4.4) mode.  (TCTS-SIM-325)


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-54

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: SGS exposure to ice/freezing rain

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The SGS is operated within a ship.  The majority of the SGS environmental requirements in Table 3-5 indicate outside exposure. How does this exposure occur?  Or, does it only apply to exposed installed portions (e.g., RRU external housing, antennas)?  Or, does it only apply to the SGS in its transit cases?  Note 10 of the table was not invoked.


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         32           PARAGRAPH:  Table 3-5

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

The SGS is operated within a ship.  The majority of the SGS environmental requirements in Table 3-5 indicate outside exposure.  How does this exposure occur?  
Answer:  The requirements have been clarified in Table V (was Table 3-5).  Only SGS components exposed to the outside elements need to satisfy this requirement. 

Does it only apply to exposed installed portions (e.g., RRU external housing, antennas)?
Answer:  The requirements have been clarified in Table V.  This requirement does apply to installed components exposed to the outdoor, at sea, weather environment.

Does it only apply to the SGS in its transit cases?  Note 10 of the table was not invoked.
Answer:  The SGS has no transit case requirement.  The requirements do apply to the TGS in its transit case.  Table V has been corrected to indicate that the environmental requirements apply to the TGS and not the SGS.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-55

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Cross Domain Solution Rule Set GUI

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Requirement 3.1.10.k states “The System shall have a GUI and tool that allows the authorized user, with proper access privileges, to configure the cross-domain rules.  (TCTS-SS-279)

How will the operational user gain re-accreditation after such modification?



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:   38                PARAGRAPH: 3.1.10.k

PAGE NUMBER:                       PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

How will the operational user gain re-accreditation after such modification?

Answer:  Each service’s agent for Certification and Accreditation(C&A) of Cross Domain System (CDS) for the DoD Unified Cross Domain Management Office (UCDMO) will re-certify the new CDS rule-set based on changes to address new requirements.  The intent (CONOPS) behind the requirement is to provide the Government the ability to manage the rule-set.  The SOW will provide additional information regarding CDS C&A.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-56

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: Intent of “unintentional”

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Please provide an actionable definition for “unintentional” such that it can be determined from system parameters and thus dealt with.  Or, is the proper operation of the CDS sufficient?




	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:       39             PARAGRAPH:  3.1.10.ff

PAGE NUMBER:                    PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Please provide an actionable definition for “unintentional” such that it can be determined from system parameters and thus dealt with.  Or, is the proper operation of the CDS sufficient?

Answer:  Requirement modified to remove “Unintentional”.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-57

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Confidential Security Classification is missing in requirement

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Requirement 3.1.10.ii states “The System shall securely receive, transmit, process, and store information including classification levels of Unclassified, Secret, and Top Secret/SCI. (TCTS-SS-1015)”

Why was the security classification of Confidential omitted from 3.1.10.ii (TCTS-SS-1015)?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:  39               PARAGRAPH: 3.1.10.ii (TCTS-SS-1015)

PAGE NUMBER:                     PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Why was the security classification of Confidential omitted from 3.1.10.ii (TCTS-SS-1015)?

Answer:  Requirement modified to include Confidential classification of information in addition to the requirement that certain classification have dissemination controls, which creates additional subcategories of classified information.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-58

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: Generation of XML data

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What requirement(s) causes the generation of XML data? 



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:       40             PARAGRAPH:  3.1.10.jj

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What requirement(s) causes the generation of XML data?

Answer:  The requirement 3.1.10.jj will be clarified to state that “Any” System generated XML data shall be in the format specified by the requirement.

The requirement now reads:
3.1.10.jj   Any System generated XML data shall be tagged IAW the Intelligence Community Technical Specification XML Data Encoding Specification for Information Security Marking Metadata Version 8.  (TCTS-SS-1016)


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-59

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: OTAR

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Requirement 3.1.10.1.2.e is implementation specific, restricts the solution space, and may limit competition. OTAR may be fulfilled by methods other than benign fill.  There may also be conflicts with 3.1.10.1.2.n and for the JSF keying compatibility requirement.  Will designs which fulfill OTAR using other methodologies be acceptable?



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         41           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.10.1.2.d,e,n

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Will designs which fulfill OTAR using other methodologies be acceptable?

Answer:  Requirement clarified to state “an approved NSA method” for 3.1.10.1.2.d and 3.1.10.1.2.e.  Other methodologies are acceptable provide the System obtains NSA Information Assurance Directorate certification and accreditation.

Requirements now read:
3.1.10.1.2.d	(U//FOUO) The FGS, TGS, SGS, PSE and PS Type 1 (see 6.4.86) ECU shall use over the air re-keying (OTAR) using an approved NSA keying method as stated in NSA Memo for all program management Offices Developing Type-1 Cryptographic Products/Systems, dtd 14 June 2007.  (TCTS-E-7)

3.1.10.1.2.e.	(U//FOUO) The Type 1 (see 6.4.86) ECU shall use an NSA approved key fill techniques IAW Memorandum For All Program Management Offices Developing Type 1 Cryptographic Products/Systems.  (TCTS-E-8)

Regarding potential conflicts with 3.1.10.1.2.n and the JSF keying compatibility requirement, the Government is not precluding OTAR for the JSF even if the required keys have or have not been loaded on the JSF memory device.

	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-60

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: Flight time reporting

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
How often does the PS report to the GS?  

Each PS shall report cumulative flight time to the GS and PSE subsystem when the PS has exceeded a pre-mission specified velocity and altitude, and when connect to an aircraft’s digital interface report weight off wheels time, in addition to recording this data to the DRD. 



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:      51             PARAGRAPH: 3.1.15.4.b 

PAGE NUMBER:                       PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

How often does the PS report to the GS?

Answer:  The PS shall report cumulative flight time at the end of the flight.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-61

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Pilots RTKN notification

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
How is RTKN to be delivered to the pilot when in autonomous mode and not connected to the digital interface?



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:        52            PARAGRAPH:  3.1.18.a-d

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

How is RTKN to be delivered to the pilot when in autonomous mode and not connected to the digital interface?

Answer:  The requirement has been clarified:

3.1.18.d.	The system shall pass RTKN to the aircraft via aircraft digital data interfaces where available, or through a tunable ultrahigh frequency (UHF) and very high frequency (VHF) radio.  (TCTS-RTKN-380)



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-62

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Need for Indexed Database

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
This requirement specifies an indexed database. Please provide clarification for why an indexed database is required (CONOPS).  This appears to be an implementation specific requirement which restricts the solution space and may limit competition.




	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:     53             PARAGRAPH:  3.1.19.1.o

PAGE NUMBER:                      PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Please provide clarification for why an indexed database is required (CONOPS).  This appears to be an implementation specific requirement which restricts the solution space and may limit competition.

Answer:  The requirement now modified to remove the phrase “indexed database”.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-63

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: PS recording IAW IRS 1598-01

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Requirement 3.1.19.1q states “The data recorded by the PS shall comply with the requirements specified in IRS 1598-01. (TCTS-REC-241)”

Does the Government believe that the TCTS Increment II specification can be satisfied by IRS 1598-01?




	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:   54                PARAGRAPH: 3.1.19.1.q 

PAGE NUMBER:                       PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Does the Government believe that the TCTS Increment II specification can be satisfied by IRS 1598-01 ?

Answer:  The requirement is redundant to other requirements in section 3.1.19.1, which specifies what data the PS shall record, and is now deleted.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-64

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Autonomous TSPI generation 

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Does autonomous TSPI mean a GPS receiver and IMU in the PS?  Does this autonomous TSPI generation apply to all configurations of the PS, including all IM configurations?  

How is this related to 3.2.h which allows use of the aircraft’s organic TSPI?  How does this relate to the TSPI accuracy requirements in 3.2.6?  How does this apply to the GPS-denied capability? 

Does the host vehicle sourced “TSPI” also include timing for the datalink?  Will the aircraft be modified to support this timing signal?

	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         55           PARAGRAPH:  3.2.a, h

PAGE NUMBER:          61          PARAGRAPH:  3.2.6

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

The Government is in the process of evaluating this response to verify that requirements align.




	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-65

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14







		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Need further clarification of requirement 3.2.7.r

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Please define the specific aircraft control of the PS that is required.



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:   63                PARAGRAPH: 3.2.7.r 

PAGE NUMBER:                       PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Please define the specific aircraft control of the PS that is required.

Answer:  For the F/A-18 digital interface (both IM and AS) the ICD defines values for A/C type, model, and store station to the PS.  For the IM the interface defines aircraft type and model.  The requirement has been revised to state:

3.2.7.r.	For aircraft with a digital interface that provides aircraft type and store station, the PS shall use this information instead of the pre-mission set-up information.  (TCTS-UI-863)



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-66

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14







		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: GFI Hypothesizer

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Does GFI refer to the simulations in a contractor-supplied hypothesizer function, or is the whole function GFI/GFS?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         74           PARAGRAPH:  3.3.9.1.b

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Does GFI refer to the simulations in a contractor-supplied hypothesizer function, or is the whole function GFI/GFS?

Answer:  The requirement has been clarified  to change” have” to “host” and reads:

3.3.9.1.b.	The GS shall host a GFI hypothesizer for use during post-mission debriefs.  (TCTS-GS-442)
 The Government will provide additional information and tasking in the SOW regarding the Hypothesizer and if it will be contractor supplied or GFI as part of the RFP.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-67

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  Correction method for unknown or unexpected external system delays

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
“It is expected that the TCTS system will implement a method to correct for unknown or unexpected total system latency due to external system delays.”

What is intended by this statement?  Is it a requirement?  What types of delays are contemplated for correction?  How can “unknown” delays be corrected? 


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:       138             PARAGRAPH:  6.1.5 last para

PAGE NUMBER:                          PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

It is expected that the TCTS system will implement a method to correct for total system latency due to external system delays.
What is intended by this statement? 
Answer:  This statement has been clarified with the deletion of the phrase unknown or unexpected:

Is it a requirement?
Answer:  No, section 6 is for informational purpose and does not present requirements.

What types of delays are contemplated for correction?
Answer: The contractor proposed System design will drive the type of delays.

How can “unknown” delays be corrected? 
Answer:  The phrase has been deleted.


	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-68

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Security Controls Clarification

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What is the intent of 6.1.6?  What is the definition of “newly developed”?  How can incorporation of existing SW/HW which perform security functions into the System be acceptable if all of the requirements in 3.1.10 are not complied with?  

Or, is the intent only to advise that the System IA requirements may be modified for a particular site installation or application?


	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:        139         PARAGRAPH:  6.1.6

PAGE NUMBER:                       PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
What is the intent of 6.1.6?
Answer:  Section 6 of SPS does not contain requirements and is for informational purposes.  The intent of section 6 is to provide context on how specified requirements apply to training.  Section 6.1.6 was deleted.

What is the definition of “newly developed”?
Answer:  The intent to the phrase “Newly developed” means any item developed or delivered via the awarded contract.

How can incorporation of existing SW/HW, which performs security functions into the System, be acceptable if not all of the requirements in 3.1.10 are complied with?
Answer:  Correction of existing system software and hardware security issues will be the responsibility of the Government.  SOW will identify any additional tasks requiring the contractor to correct existing system software and hardware security issues

Or, is the intent only to advise that the System IA requirements may be modified for a particular site installation or application?
Answer:  The Government will provide tasking regarding this in the SOW.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-69

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/18/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Leveraging of existing TCTS systems

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Many existing TCTS systems incorporate GFE CDS (i.e., Radiant Mercury, as also shown in Figure 6-7).  Is this CDS to be reused for the GS CDS to external systems?  Or, will a new CDS be supplied as GFE?



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:       141             PARAGRAPH:  6.2.2 second para

PAGE NUMBER:       145             PARAGRAPH:  Figure 6-7

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Many existing TCTS systems incorporate GFE CDS (i.e., Radiant Mercury, as also shown in Figure 6-7).
Is this CDS to be reused for the GS CDS to external systems?
Answer:  There is no requirement to replace the Radiant Mercury in order to interface with external range system.  However, that does not preclude the vendor from proposing an alternative solution.

Or, will a new CDS be supplied as GFE?
Answer:  The Government will provide additional guidance to the contractor in the SOW.
Section 6 of SPS does not contain requirements and is for informational purposes.  The intent of section 6 is to provide context on how specified requirements apply to training.  
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: NGTS interface on PGS

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Is there to be an NGTS interface (and associated SW and displays) on the PGS as shown in Figure 6-8?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Is there to be an NGTS interface (and associated SW and displays) on the PGS as shown in Figure 6-8?

Answer:  Section 6 of SPS does not contain requirements and is for informational purposes.  The intent of section 6 is to provide context on how specified requirements apply to training.  The PGS shall have a NGTS capability as specified in 3.1.5.3, Next Generation Threat System.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Security processing and guarding requirements

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
This use case makes many assumptions about what may be processed and where it is to be processed that are not consistent with the requirements of 3.1.10.  Specifically, the claim that “participants can communicate and execute simulations only at their designated security level” contradicts the intent and benefits of MILS. Has the Government determined that these communication and execution restrictions are requirements? For this specific use case, has the Government determined that it is acceptable to have a lower fidelity simulation executed in a lower security level aircraft?

If there are additional constraints requirements as contemplated in 6.3.1.8, they should be incorporated into Section 3.
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

This use case makes many assumptions about what may be processed and where it is to be processed that are not consistent with the requirements of 3.1.10.  Specifically, the claim that “participants can communicate and execute simulations only at their designated security level” contradicts the intent and benefits of MILS. 

Has the Government determined that these communication and execution restrictions are requirements?
Answer:  Section 6 of SPS does not contain requirements and is for informational purposes.  The intent of section 6 is to provide context on how specified requirements apply to training.  Information in Section 6.3.1.8 revised to state “at their designated security level or lower, based on access controls”.

For this specific use case, has the Government determined that it is acceptable to have a lower fidelity simulation executed in a lower security level aircraft?
Answer:  Section 6 of SPS does not contain requirements and is for informational purposes.  The intent of section 6 is to provide context on how specified requirements apply to training.  For this specific use case, it is acceptable to have a lower fidelity simulation executed in a lower security level aircraft if access controls allow operation at lower security and fidelity.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Definition of LAP vs. Non-Instrumented Participants

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
In the definition of LAP (6.4.28), is the term ‘TCTS datalink’ intended to be a TCTS Increment II datalink or the existing, fielded TCTS datalink? 

The definitions of LAP in 6.4.28 and the use of LAP in 6.4.40 seem to be contradictory.  Please clarify what is intended by LAP throughout the specification.

6.4.28 Low activity participants (LAP)
These are non-instrumented, TCTS Increment II participants that have the capability to interact with other System participants via a TCTS datalink.

6.4.40 Non-instrumented participants
Refers to platform data, has TSPI or state vector track (SVT), being supplied by an external source, such as FAA and gap filler radar tracks, commercial tracks (e.g., Iridium), and Link 16/TADIL tracks.  These participants do not interact with other System PS participants.  These participants are referred to as low activity participants (LAP) within this document.
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In the definition of LAP (6.4.28), is the term ‘TCTS datalink’ intended to be a TCTS Increment II datalink or the existing, fielded TCTS datalink? 

Answer:  Section 6 contains no requirements and is not contractually binding.  However, the definitions have been modified to remove the conflict.  Definition 6.4.40 (now 6.4.39) is correct but definition 6.4.28 (now 6.4.27) modified to remove “non-instrumented”.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: TSPI raw data and data rates

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What is the training CONOPS for raw data and high data rates (above 10 Hz)?  Which simulations need such data for fidelity?  
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What is the training CONOPS for raw data and high data rates (above 10 Hz)?  

Answer:  The requirements presented in the SPS are Fleet requirements for current and future training.  The purpose for raw GPS measurement data will be for post-mission processing.  This data may or may not be recorded during a training mission.

The requirement reads:

The TSPI module (see 6.4.36) shall generate raw GPS measurement data as defined in GPS SPS PS 4th Edition September 2008 at not less than a 20 Hz rate.  (TCTS-TSPI-3)
Which simulations need such data for fidelity?

Answer:  This is not a requirement for weapon simulations.  This requirement derives from the Navy Aviation Simulation Master Plan (NASMP) and Policy IV for Navy Continuous Training Environment (NCTE) to link NCTE to all training ranges and aircraft simulators.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  Requirement for “trusted operating system”

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The overarching security requirements are 4 enclaves, CDS, and TRANSEC for the datalink. 

These requirements for a trusted operating system are implementation specific, restrict the solution space, and may limit competition.  There are other methodologies which provide the required security functionality.  Will designs using such other methodologies be acceptable?
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These requirements for a trusted operating system are implementation specific, restrict the solution space, and may limit competition.  There are other methodologies, which provide the required security functionality.  Will designs using such other methodologies be acceptable?

Answer:  The Government is not directing an implementation specific design.  The Government will accept a System design as long as it meets all Cyber Security controls IAW NIST SP 800-53R4 and CNSSI No. 1253.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: JSF IM compatibility with JSF procedures

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
This requirement (which is logical) is in conflict with other requirements in the specification with regards to key types and I/O Panel existence/functionality (including DRD), such as 3.2.2.a.  Please resolve conflicts.



	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:         38           PARAGRAPH:  3.1.10.j

PAGE NUMBER:                        PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

This requirement (which is logical) is in conflict with other requirements in the specification with regards to key types and I/O Panel existence/functionality (including DRD), such as 3.2.2.a.  Please resolve conflicts.

Answer:  Government has deleted the requirement for an I/O panel for the JSF (IM).  JSF keying will be via the aircraft interface.  Additional JSF information is not available at this time, but will be provided with RFP release.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: PGS and PSE security level

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
This requirement (which is reasonable) is likely in conflict with the requirement that the DRD is to be labeled and protected at the highest level (3.1.19.h), and thus can only be accessed by equipment at that highest level.  The DRD from a PS likely could be at the highest level of the mission.  Please clarify CONOPS.
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This requirement (which is reasonable) is likely in conflict with the requirement that the DRD is to be labeled and protected at the highest level (3.1.19.h), and thus can only be accessed by equipment at that highest level.  The DRD from a PS likely could be at the highest level of the mission.  Please clarify CONOPS

For the PGS:
Answer:  There is no conflict with the DRD and PGS requirements.  The PGS can process DRD data at the multiple independent security levels (MILS), based on access controls and keys contained on the DRD.

For the PSE:
Answer:  The PSE will operate at the level of encryption key(s) load.  The CONOPS for the PSE is at the Unclassified level using a maintenance key.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Use of SKPP

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
This requirement is implementation specific, restricts the solution space, and may limit competition.  Will other implementations that are accreditable be acceptable?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

This requirement is implementation specific, restricts the solution space, and may limit competition.  Will other implementations that are accreditable be acceptable?

Answer:  The Government deleted the implementation specific Secure Kernel Protection Profile (SKPP) requirement.  The requirement was modified as follows:

3.1.10.gg.	The System computers and operating systems shall comply with required confidentiality, integrity, and availability controls IAW NIST SP 800-53R4 and CNSSI No. 1253 for security accreditation.  (TCTS-SS-1013)
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Electronic Attack performance

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What specification or documents define these?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What specification or documents define these?

Answer:  The ORD specifies Electronic Attack as a mandatory requirement.  The definition of  Electronic Attack (EA):
The capability to operate under potentially hostile conditions without affecting combat EA capabilities or any other system’s War Reserve Modes (WRM) and EA modes.

Cyber Security defines electronic attack as someone unauthorized, attempting to access or use System resources.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Recording of additional user selected data

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Requirement 3.1.19.1.k states “The PS data recording shall have a method for recoding additional user selected data. (TCTS-I-231a)”
Please define the additional user selected data that is to be recorded, and the frequency and size of each message so that the contractor can properly size the recording media. 
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Please define the additional user selected data that is to be recorded, and the frequency and size of each message so that the contractor can properly size the recording media.

Answer:  The requirement has been modified:

The PS data recording shall have a method to select at the GS, additional data parameters from the set of available data.  (TCTS-I-231a)

CONOPS for Requirement:
CONOPS requires that the user build a Pre-mission configuration file with settings for specified data the PS is enabled to record, based on security level and digital interface of the selected aircraft.  Based on the training mission, only a subset of this data is specified to be recoded on the PS DRD via the mission configuration file.  During a training mission, a range user may decide that additional data is required to be recorded on the PS DRD.

The frequency and size of each message will based on the contractors System design to meet all data recording requirements.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: I/O Panel for JSF IM

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The Participant Subsystem for the JSF is tightly integrated with the other JSF elements as a single system, especially with regard to security, data flows, and logistics.  Encryption keys are passed from the jet, and data is recorded to the jet’s data recording device.  The JSF aircraft will have to undergo hardware, software, and security system changes to accommodate the use of a relocatable I/O Panel with the requirements as written.  Please resolve this conflict.
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Answer:  Government is evaluating JSF requirements.  Additional information will be provided prior to RFP release.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  JSF IM installation location

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Specifically where will the JSF IM be installed in each variant? What are the physical interface requirements?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Specifically where will the JSF IM be installed in each variant?
Answer:  The Government does not have an answer for this question at this time and we are evaluating the JSF requirements.  Additional information will be provided prior to RFP release.

What are the physical interface requirements?
Answer:  The Government does not have an answer for this question at this time and we are evaluating the JSF requirements.  Additional information will be provided prior to RFP release.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  JSF IM size constraints

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Does this exclude connectors?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Does this exclude connectors? 

Answer:  The Government does not have an answer for this question at this time and we are evaluating the JSF requirements Additional information will be provided prior to RFP release.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  F/A-18 IM Configuration

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Paragraph 3.2.2.2.a specifies, “The IM shall fit within the F/A-18 6L door location on F/A-18 series.” Paragraph 3.2.2.2.c specifies, “The IM shall be compatible with internal platform installation in the F/A-18 series.”

Paragraph 3.2.2.3 calls for the RS (IM) to house the 3.2.2.2 F/A-18 IM.

The TCTS Rebaseline Requirements letter, dated 10 July 09, from N73 to PMA 205, states that development of an Internal Subsystem for F/A-18 is no longer a requirement, but confirms the need for a Rack-Mounted Subsystems (RS) “to provide track-only as a threshold.”

Why does the TCTS Increment II specification include an F/A-18 IM-compatible configuration when the rebaselined ORD requirements state this is no longer required? 

Does the Navy recognize that the recurring cost of requiring an F/A-18 IM configuration to satisfy the RS requirement is likely much higher than the cost for a true, rack-mounted configuration?
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Why does the TCTS Increment II specification include an F/A-18 IM-compatible configuration when the rebaselined ORD requirements state this is no longer required?

Answer:  The ORD clarification rebaseline the requirement and removed the IM requirements for TCTS Inc I to field an IM for F/A-18A/B/C/D/E/F aircraft.  However, it did not eliminate the requirement to support the EA-18G that requires an IM because the Navy will use station 2 and 10 for other stores than TCTS AS (pod).

Does the Navy recognize that the recurring cost of requiring an F/A-18 IM configuration to satisfy the RS requirement is likely much higher than the cost for a true, rack-mounted configuration?
Answer:  A true “rack-mounted configuration”, i.e. a subsystem that fits in a 19” wide rack, is not an aircraft requirement.  The requirement is to re-use PS components and mount them is an equipment box that satisfies the form-factor requirements.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

	CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  IM size constraints

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
3.2.2.2.b states “The IM shall not exceed 5.48 inches H x 11.1 inches W x 15.0 inches D. (TCTS-M-880)”

Does this exclude connectors?
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	GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Does this exclude connectors?

Answer: Form factor constraints include connectors. 
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: JSF IM connection methods

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
3.2.7.m states “The IM, RS (IM), and JSF (IM) shall have a method, when interfacing to the host aircraft, to switch between a digital interface with discretes and power, a power only interface with discretes, and a power only interface with no discretes.  (TCTS-PIC-977)”

Does the JSF platform support all three connection types? Does the F/A-18 platform support all three connection types?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Does the JSF platform support all three connection types? 
Answer: This requirement was for the AS and will be deleted for the JSF IM.  Government is evaluating JSF requirements, and additional information will be provided prior to RFP release.

Does the F/A-18 platform support all three connection types?
Answer:  This requirement was for the AS and will be deleted for the IM and RS (IM).
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: MILS RTOS in PS

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The use of a MILS RTOS is implementation specific, restricts the solution space, and may limit competition.  Will other methods be acceptable?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

The Government is in the process of evaluating this response and determining if other approaches will be acceptable. 
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Autonomous Mode Constructive Threats

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Requirement 3.1.5.4 states “The PS shall simulate no fewer than 30 CGTS and ECE constructive threats (see 6.4.9) when connected via a digital interface, with the host aircraft during the autonomous operation (see 6.4.4) mode.  (TCTS-SIM-325)”

Is this capability to be fulfilled using GFI simulations?  If so, please provide a reference.

What is the overall mission CONOPS for autonomous training?  Do the numbers of threats in 3.1.5.4 refer to the number of different types loaded in the PS or to the number, which must simultaneously be run?  Do these run at all times during a mission, or only when in (preplanned?) autonomous mode?  If there are other PSs with similar mission loads, is there any coordination between all of the PSs such that they have a common threat state picture? 

How do these threat simulations interact with other GS-sourced threats when transitioning into and out of autonomous mode?  

Do these simulations take terrain shadowing into account?  If so, at what database resolution?
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Is this capability to be fulfilled using GFI simulations?  If so, please provide a reference.
Answer:  This capability will be met using GFI simulations.  Table IV presents the simulations required.  Additional reference provided in GFI package as part of the RFP.

What is the overall mission CONOPS for autonomous training?  
[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:  The CONOPS is to provide a simulated threat environment when not actively connected via the airborne network to a GS.  Specifically the GFE threat simulations will be producing CGTS data that the PS will packed into a Message 17 format as detailed in the Boeing INTERFACE CONTROL SHEETS (ICS) FOR THE AN/ALR-67/MISSION COMPUTER (MC) INTERFACE document MDC 91B0338.  Message 17 will then be handed off to the F/A-18 ALR-67 for processing and display on the pilot's Azimuth Display Indicator.  The ALR-67 will produce Message 18 (see document MDC 91B0338) which contains both CGTS, real threat data, and RWR switchology.  Message 18 will be unpacked and supplied to the GFI simulations for processing and recorded on the DRD for after action debrief.

Do the numbers of threats in 3.1.5.4 refer to the number of different types loaded in the PS or to the number, which must simultaneously be run?
Answer:  The requirement is for 30 simultaneous threat sites.

Requirement has been clarified and now reads:
3.1.5.4	The PS shall simulate no fewer than 15 CGTS messages, every update cycle, from no fewer than 30 ECE sites when connected via a digital interface, with the host aircraft during the autonomous operation (see 6.4.4) mode.  (TCTS-SIM-325)

The EW simulations support 30 simultaneous threats.  If all of those 30 are engaged to the same aircraft then out of those 30 the EW model will determine which are the 15 most lethal and produce CGTS data for those 15 threats.

Do these run at all times during a mission, or only when in (preplanned?) autonomous mode?  
Answer: Simulation execution is based on how the threat is setup at pre-mission for autonomous mode operations.  The threat simulations, when the PS is operating in an autonomous mode, will be running so that the threat will activate when the aircraft reaches a pre-determine range to the threat or a pre-determined position.

If there are other PSs with similar mission loads, is there any coordination between all of the PSs such that they have a common threat state picture?
Answer:  The CGTS running in one PS will be completely independent from the CGTS running in other PSs.  There will be no CGTS related communication or coordination among the PSs.  If PSs have similar mission loads, and the conditions for when each PS executes the CGTS is the same, and given the threat ground picture is identical across all the autonomous PSs, then potentially the same threat will engage multiple aircraft at the same time.

How do these threat simulations interact with other GS-sourced threats when transitioning into and out of autonomous mode?  
Answer:  The CONOPS will not have training scenarios in which autonomous aircraft are transitioning into a range area controlled by a GS while operating in autonomous mode.  

Do these simulations take terrain shadowing into account?  If so, at what database resolution?
Answer:  NGTS will use DTED Level-II data in determining if the line-of-sight to the aircraft is masked by terrain.  However, this requirement is for the PS autonomous mode, where DTED may or may not be loaded based on proposed System design.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  PS Electrical Power

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Table 3-7 does not contain an entry for CH-53D, but it is a required supported aircraft per 3.2.5.  What are the electrical power requirements for this aircraft?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
What are the electrical power requirements for this aircraft?

Answer:  Government is evaluating which aircraft will be included in the SOW.  Additional information will be provided when the RFP is released.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: I/O Panel for IMs

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Where is this located on each aircraft?  What interface wiring is provided (length, type, connectors)?
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Where is this located on each aircraft? 
Answer:  This information will be provided at final RFP.

What interface wiring is provided (length, type, connectors)?
Answer:  This information will be provided at final RFP.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Are all satellite-based navigation services precluded from use to meet GPS-Denied navigation requirements?





	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: 18                    PARAGRAPH: 3.1.4.2.b GPS-Denied Requirements	(TCTS-TSPI-752)

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE


Are all satellite-based navigation services precluded from use to meet GPS-Denied navigation requirements?

Answer:  No, satellite services will not be available during GPS denied operations.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Will the Navy provide an initial baseline list of GFE/GFI in the draft RFP?






	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: N/A                   PARAGRAPH: N/A

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Will the Navy provide an initial baseline list of GFE/GFI in the draft RFP?

Answer: Yes, the Government will provide the GFI as part of the RFP.  Government will provide GFE after contract award.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Figure 6-8 PGS Internal Interfaces, currently does not include a video projector, is the intent the video projector is provided as GFE?






	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: 70                    PARAGRAPH: 3.3.4.2.d Portable Ground Subsystem Form Fit (TCTS-GS-395d)

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Figure 6-8 PGS Internal Interfaces, currently does not include a video projector, is the intent the video projector is provided as GFE?

Answer:  The Government will provide tasking in the SOW regarding the procurement of new projectors and displays, or use of the current PGS displays.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Are there any portions of the PSE that will not require operating in an unsheltered environment (e.g., liquid chiller, PS power supplies, etc.)?









	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: 26-32                   PARAGRAPH: 3.1.6 Environmental Concerns Table 3-5 TCTS Increment II Environmental Requirements 

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Are there any portions of the PSE that will not require operating in an unsheltered environment (e.g., liquid chiller, PS power supplies, etc.)?

Answer:  All components within the PSE subsystem must meet E3 and environment requirements.  The PSE antenna must operate in an unsheltered environment.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Please list the PSE equipment provided by the Navy?







	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

Page 75, 3.4.s Peculiar Support Equipment Subsystem, (TCTS-PSE-706)
Page 75, 3.4.t Peculiar Support Equipment Subsystem, (TCTS-PSE-954)
Page 75, 3.4.w Peculiar Support Equipment Subsystem, (TCTS-PSE-948)
Page 75, 3.4.x Peculiar Support Equipment Subsystem, (TCTS-PSE-949)
Page 76, 3.4.1.a Peculiar Support Equipment Subsystem, (TCTS-PSE-824)

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Please list the PSE equipment provided by the Navy?

Answer:  The contractor is expected to supply all PSE subsystem equipment.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
There are two requirements for operating temperature for the RRU. Was the intent to define two different operating environments? If so, which portions of the RRU Subsystem need not meet the unsheltered environmental requirements?









	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: 32                   PARAGRAPH: 3.1.6 Environmental Concerns Table 3-5 TCTS Increment II Environmental Requirements Note #10

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

There are two requirements for operating temperature for the RRU.  Was the intent to define two different operating environments?

If so, which portions of the RRU Subsystem need not meet the unsheltered environmental requirements?

Answer:  Table 3-5 has been re-numbered and is now Table V.
Table V updated to provide additional clarifications regarding RRU subsystem environmental requirements.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Will the Government allow use of any existing TCTS Increment I hardware to satisfy TCTS Increment II requirements?








	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: N/A                   PARAGRAPH: N/A

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Will the Government allow use of any existing TCTS Increment I hardware to satisfy TCTS Increment II requirements?

Answer:  The Government will not specify a System design.  The RFP will include a complete list of GFE provided for the contract.  If the vendor has proposed a System design that requires use or reuse of TCTS Inc I hardware to meet INC II requirements, then the proposal must list required configuration items for Government consideration.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Will the Government allow use of any existing TCTS Increment I software to satisfy TCTS Increment II requirements?









	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: N/A                   PARAGRAPH: N/A

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Will the Government allow use of any existing TCTS Increment I software to satisfy TCTS Increment II requirements?

Answer:  The Government will not specify a System design.  If the vendor has proposed a System design, which requires use, or reuse of TCTS Inc I software to meet INC II requirements, then the proposal must list required configuration items for Government consideration.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Will there be any objective requirements?  Can you identify them?







	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: N/A                   PARAGRAPH: N/A

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Will there be any objective requirements? 
 
Answer:  The current specification does not differentiate between Threshold and Objective requirements.
The RFP will identify in the SOW tasking related to the establishment of requirement threshold and objectives values.

Can you identify them?
Answer:  There are no requirements identified as an Objective.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Is TCTS Increment 1 over-the-air interoperability a requirement?









	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: N/A                   PARAGRAPH: N/A

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Is TCTS Increment 1 over-the-air interoperability a requirement?

Answer: No, over-the-air interoperability with TCTS Inc I is not a requirement.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Will there be a classified appendix to the RFP?









	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: N/A                   PARAGRAPH: N/A

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Will there be a classified appendix to the RFP?

Answer:  Yes, there will be classified GFI as part of the RFP.

In order to receive classified GFI, a vendor would have to have Facility Classification Level in place that allows storage of information and CAGE code would have to be provided and verified. If a vendor does not have an FCL in place, then one would need to be in place prior to having access to classified data.  A vendor that does not have an FCL shall not go to another vendors facility to review the documentation. For any company with subsidiaries, each subsidiary where the classified documentation may be viewed at must have their own FCL. 
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Do you require emulation of all aircraft interfaces during the contractor DT phase?









	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: N/A                   PARAGRAPH: N/A

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Do you require emulation of all aircraft interfaces during the contractor DT phase?

Answer:  The Government is not entirely sure we understand the question as it has been asked; however, a SOW and a TEMP will be provided with the RFP that provides the detailed requirements for testing. 
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Will the Navy port the GFI FAAC weapons simulations to the required EAL6 operating system?  Will the Navy porting effort include weapon simulations regression?









	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: 19                   PARAGRAPH: 3.1.5.1.a Weapon Simulations (TCTS-SIM-317)

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE


Will the Navy port the GFI FAAC weapons simulations to the required EAL6 operating system?  Will the Navy porting effort include weapon simulations regression?

Answer:  No, the integration of the weapon simulations is the responsibility of the contractor.

Note that the requirement for EAL6 OS requirement was changed and replaced by cyber security requirements form IST SP-800-53R4 and as amended by CNSSI 1253.



	GOVERNMENT USE ONLY:              CONTROL NUMBER: RFI-103

PREPARED BY:    TCTS Team                                           DATE:  9/23/14






		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	 


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: N6134014R0026- Questions for Industry Day

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Would it be possible to receive the following documents that are available from Department of the Navy, Naval Air Systems Command HQ, ATTN: PMA205 Bldg 2272 Rm 345, 47123 Buse Road Unit IPT, Patuxent River, MD 20670.: 

Naval Air Systems Command
	AE-TCTSGS-MAB-000 13 June 2011 
	Technical Manual Organizational and Maintenance Instructions, Ground Subsystem (GS), Transportable Ground Subsystem (TGS) without Live Monitor (LM) AN/GSQ-T104, AND WITH LM AN/GSQ-T105, Fixed Ground Subsystem (FGS) AN/GSQ-T106, AND Portable Ground Subsystem (PGS) AN/PSQ-T3 FOR P5 Combat Training System/Tactical Combat Training System (P5CTS/TCTS) AN/GSQ-T103 

	4 November 2011 
	Tactical Training Ranges Tactical Combat Training System (TCTS) Program Requirements Document Navy Single Pod Container 


Naval Air Warfare Center Aircraft Division
	NAWC TM 7713 Rev T 28 Nov 2009 
	Interface Design Document (IDD) of the Control and Computation Subsystem (CCS) of the Navy Tactical Aircrew Combat Training System (TACTS) and Air Force Air Combat Training System (ACTS) 

	NAWC TM 7714 Rev D 14 Nov 2001 
	Software Requirements Specification of the Control and Computation Subsystem (CCS) of the NAVY Tactical Aircrew Combat Training System (TACTS) and AIR FORCE Air Combat Training System (ACTS) (Volumes 1 and 2) 

	NAWC TM 7715 Rev D 14 Nov 2001 
	Software Design Document for the Control and Computation Subsystem (CCS) of the NAVY Tactical Aircrew Combat Training System (TACTS) and AIR FORCE Air Combat Training System (ACTS) (Volumes 1 – 4) 

	NAWC TP-2013-82-15 May 2009 
	Tactical Aircrew Combat Training System/Air Combat Training System Weapon, and Electronic Warfare Simulation Interface, Revision R 

	NAWC TP-2013-82-15 May 2009 
	Tactical Aircrew Combat Training System/Air Combat Training System Weapons, and Electronic Warfare Simulation Interface (U). (SECRET), Revision L, Change 6 

	13 Jun 2011 
	Personal Computer Debriefing System Network Playback Interface Control Document 

	PCDS-ICD-PCZ-0640 1 Jan-2013 
	Interface Control Document for the Personal Computer Debriefing System Mission Data File 

	TACTS/ACTS Airborne Subsystem Reference Manual 
October 1999
	TACTS/ACTS Airborne Subsystems Reference Manual Volume III: Technical Interface Description 

	


Combat Training Range and Subsystem Documents
	FAAC REPORT NO FR13578U/4633 2 July 2013 
	Interface Design Description For FAAC Simulation Controller Weapon Simulation Software Rev K 

	GS SSS- 1598-01 3 June 2013 
	Ground Subsystem Specification for the P5 Combat Training System / Tactical Combat Training System (P5 CTS/TCTS), Version 1.176 

	LATR-D005-09 
	Interface Control Document for the Air Combat Maneuvering (ACM) Large Area Tracking Range (LATR) 

	IRS 1598-01 
	Interface Requirements Specification (IRS) for the P5 Combat Training System (CTS) PS/Host Aircraft Interfaces Version 1.11 

	IRS 1598-02 
	Interface Requirements Specification (IRS) for the Ground Subsystem (GS) of the P5 Combat Training System (CTS) Rev AA 

	MP 1598 02 Feb 2010 
	P5CTS/TCTS Combat Training System Maintenance Plan 


Aircraft and Range Interface Documents
	ICD-F/A-18-188 1 June 2012 
	H 10E/25X Tactical Combat Training System Airborne Subsystem (TCTS AS) Digital Interface Rev D 

	JSF EPS 2ZEU00001-0002A 27 October 2003 
	Joint Strike Fighter (JSF), Electrical Power System (EPS), Usage and Test Document 

	MDC 91B0338 Rev G 16 April 2012 
	Boeing Interface Control Sheets (ICS) for the AN/ALR-67/Mission Computer (MC) Interface 


Other Government Documents
	2YZS00002 Rev. M 08 October 2009 
	JSF Air System Contract Specification 

	B407-001D-0434-50 10 January 2012 
	Next Generation Threat System (NGTS), Interface Network Architecture Software Unit Design Document, Version 3.0 

	B407-001D-0459 10 January 2012 
	Next Generation Threat System (NGTS), Software Design Document Version 3.0 

	DoD 5220.22-M 28 Feb 2006 
	National Industrial Security Program, Operating Manual 

	DoD AT Guidelines 
January 2008 
	(S) DoD "AT Guidelines", Version 1.3 

	DoD AT Guidelines 
April 2010 
	(S) DoD "AT Guidelines", Version 2.0 

	DoD UCR 2013 
January 2013 
	DoD Unified Capabilities Requirements 2013 (UCR 2013) 

	NAVSEA S9310-AQ-SAF-010 
	Technical Manual For Batteries, Navy Lithium Safety Program Responsibilities and Procedures 

	NPSI-1019-002.2 22 May 2012 
	NAVAIR Portable Source Initiative (NPSI) Data Preparation Standard (DPS) 

	NPSI-1020-002.4 26 September 2012 
	NAVAIR Portable Source Initiative (NPSI) Standard For Reusable Source Dataset METADATA (RSMD) 

	NPSI-1021-002.2 26 September 2012 
	NAVAIR Portable Source Initiative (NPSI) Standard For Material Properties Reverence Database (DPRD) 

	OS-OTG Revision C Change 2 1999 
	Operational Specification for Over-The-Horizon Targeting Gold 

	SCA Version 4.0.1 01 October 2012 
	Software Communication Architecture Specification Version 4.0.1 




	REFERENCE:  (Specification)

PAGE NUMBER: 6-11                   PARAGRAPH: 2.2.2 Other Government Documents, Drawings, and Publications

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Answer:  Yes, all government documents will be delivered as part of the RFP package.

The Government is still defining what information and documents will be provided as GFI.  A final list will not be available until the final RFP is released”.
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